
The “Furr House” was a two-story frame structure with many additions. According to Sarah 

Turner, Haymarket town historian, the house was built by William Jordan, when he owned the 

Beverly Mills. In 1905, Charles Furr Jr. purchased the mill, and immediately took up residence at 

the site. The house for many years stood vacant and was torn down sometime after 2001.  A 

picture of the house http://www.pwcvabooks.com/pwcvabooksimages.htm  


